

Prof.BASAVARAJ L. LAKKANAVAR

M.Sc,M.Ed, Ph.D, PGDHE, NET(Edn)

Registrar

Karnataka State Rural Development and Panchayat Raj University, Gadag

Personal Profile:

Name: : **Prof.BASAVARAJ L. LAKKANAVAR**
Date of Birth : 10-05-1974
Birth Place : A/P Gangour tq-Muddebihal, Dist-Vijayapura
Qualification : M.Sc,M.Ed, Ph.D, PGDHE, NET(Edn)
Languages : Kannada Hindi English
Professional Address : Professor of Education, Department of Studies in Education
Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Janan
Shakti Campus, Torvi. Vijayapura-586108
Phone-08352-229148,9880614637,
E-mail: bllakkannavar@rediffmail.com

Education Profile:

1. M.Sc (Botony)(from Annamalai University,Chennai
2. M.Ed Karnatak University Dharawad
3. Ph.D In ducation from Department of Education Karnatak University 2011 "**Astudy of organizational Climate related to Teacher efficacy and achievement of Secondary school Students**".

Special Courses:

1. PGDHE(**Post Graduate Dipoma in Higher Education**) from IGnou(2018) with "A:Grade

Eligibility Test:

1. Passed **UGC NET- Lectureship in Education** subject in the year 1999.

Teaching Profile:

Details of post held

SL.No	Post Held	College/University/Instituion	Period of Service
1	Lecturer	Vijayanagar College of Education Hubli	15-11-1999 to 27-7-2005
2	Principal	SJA College of Education Mundaragi	27-07-2005 to 12-07-2007
3	Assistant Professor	KSAWU Vijayapura	13-07-2007 to 06-07-2018
4	Professor	Dept of Education KSAWU Vijayapura	06-07-2018 to 31-10-2018
5	Chairman	KSAWU Vijayapura	01-11-2018 to till date
6	Dean Faculty of Education	KSAWU Vijayapura	01-02-2019 to till date

Subjects Taught:**For B.Ed and M.Ed Course:**

1. Teaching Methods Physical Science
2. Educational Psychology
3. Inclusive Education
4. Education Measurement and Evaluation
5. Research Methodology
6. Guidance and Counseling
7. Educational Planning and Finance
8. Education Management and Leadership

Research Experience:

Recognized as research guide in Education and 06 Ph.D students perceiving their research in education.

SI No	Name of Ph.d Research Scholar	Mode of Research	Year of Enrolment
01	Smt. Gundalli Nirmala	PART TIME	Jan 2016
02	Smt. Sudha Sunagar	PART TIME	Jan 2016
03	Smt.Sharada mamni	FULL TIME	Jan 2017
04	Smt.Nilofar	PART TIME	Jan 2019
05	Smt.Shaila Shilavant	PART TIME	Jan 2019
06	Smt.Padma Naregal	PART TIME	Jan 2019

Recognized as research guide in education and 2M.Phil students perceiving their research in education.

SI No	Name of Ph.d Scholar	Mode of Research	Year of Enrolment
1	Peerjade S S	FULL TIME	Jan 2019
2	Kaikas Muniya	FULL TIME	Jan 2019

Research Projects/Evaluation

Nature/Year	Title	Institution	Amount
Evaluation	PRI/SCP/TSP in Bagalakot District	FULL TIME	Jan 2019
Research Work	Job Satification of Hyderabad Karnataka Secondary School Teachers	UGC Minor Projects	Rs: 100000

Administrative Experience:

1. Served as **Programme Incharge** of KSOU B.Ed Programme from 2002 to 2005 at Hubli.
2. Served as **Principal** of Annadaneshwari College of Education Mundaragi. Dist Gadag from 2005-07
3. Served as **Accademic Consllellor** of IGNOU B.Ed from 2011-15 Study Centre (13130P) Karnataka State Women's University Vijayapura
4. Served as **Professor and Chairman** of Department of Studies in Education Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's Uiversity, Vijayapura from Nov 1, 2018
5. Served as Professor and **Dean** of Faculty of Education Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's Uiversity, Vijayapura from Februvary 2019
6. Served as **Member of Accademic Concil** Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura from Februvary 2019
7. Served as **Member of Accademic Concil Authority** Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's Uiversity, Vijayapura from August 2019

Academic Experience:

1. Served as NCTE New Delhi VT Member for Three Times
2. Served as Observer for KSET Examinations
3. Served as Observer for NET Examinations
4. Served as Member of BOA of Karanatk University Dharawad
5. Worked as Expert for Teacher Education Curriculum of Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura
6. Under My Guideship 4 students have Successfully Completed Ph.D
7. Served as Member of LIC at Davanagere and Gulbarga University
8. Served as Chairman of central Valuation of Education Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura

9. Served as Chairman of BOE and BOS of Education Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura
10. Served as Member of Co-ordination Committee Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura
11. Served as Chairman and Member of LIC at Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura

NSS Coordinator and Social Achievement

1. Served as **NSS Programme Officer** of Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura
2. Serving as **NSS Programme Coordinator** of Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura
3. Organized Two National Integration Camps as Organized Secretary
4. As **NSS Programme Coordinator** of Karnataka State Akkamahadevi Women's University, Vijayapura from 20016 till date organized **180 NSS** Camps all over the state
5. Worked as the coordinator for adoption of Five Villages for Special Development activities from 2018
6. Worked as NSS Programme Coordinator for developing eco-Friendly environment at University.

Professional Development Programmes Attend:

1. Attended **24 Days Refresher Programme** conducted by UGC-ASC Bangalore University Bangalore in 2008
2. Attended **28 Days Orientation Programme** conducted by UGC-ASC Bangalore University Bangalore in 2009
3. Attended **6 Days Intel-Tech Programme** conducted by Intel-Techonology Pvt.Ltd Bangalore and Karnataka State women's University Bijapur in 2008

Academic Membership:

1. Life Member "**All India Association of Educational Research**" (AIAER) Bhuvaneshwar
2. Member, Karnataka State Women's University Teachers Association Vijayapura

Publications:

Research Articles in Referred Journals:

1. A Study on Research students Attitude Toward Women in Higher Education, Conflux Journal of Education, 1, 2014 ISSN-2320-9305.
2. To Study the Relationship Between Job Satisfaction and Attitude Towards Teaching Profession of Primary School Teachers of Bidar District. Research Journal of Philosophy and social Science, 43, 2017 ISSN-0048-7325
3. Sustainable Development of Woman Through Distance Education,3, 2014 ISSN-2249-7463
4. A Study of Self Concept In Relation With Academic Achievement o B.Ed Trainees of K.S.W University, Bijapur
5. Attitude of Special Education Teachers Towards Inclusive Education Through Distance Education. Rjps, ISSN-0258-1701.
6. Impact of Gender Intelligence and Stress on Academic Achievement of Secondary School Students, Journal of Global Values, ISSN-0976-7447
7. The Guidance needs of Higher Secondary School Students in Vijyapura Districts, Research Journal of Philosophy. ISSN 0048-7325
8. A Study of Relationship between Personality Factors of Secondary School Children And Their Academic Achievement, Rjps, ISSN 0258-1701
9. Organizational Climate In Relation to Teacher Efficacy, 1-391,ISBN978-81-92454 1-3-9
10. Women Empowerment In Education, Women and Higher Education, ISBN 978-81-92474 4-4-1
11. Frustration Level of Residential School Students: an Analysis. Ichste-2017. Humanities. Science, Technology And Environment, ISBN 978-81-963021-4-5-3
12. Inclusive Education Perspectives And Challenges, ISBN 978-81-91084-9-11-6
13. Work Pressure on School Teacher, ISBN 978-81-93608-8-4-5
14. Effect of Multi Tasking on Primary Teachers, ISBN 978-81-93608-8-3-8
15. A Study of the Socio-Emotional Maturity of 10t Std Students in Relations to their Intelligence Level, ISBN 978-1-926488-56-1
16. Capacity Building Programmes For Educators. ISBN 978-3-659-52 567-4.
17. Awareness Of Information, ISBN 978-93-313-2 707-9.
18. Prouda Shala Shikshakar Sevanirata Tarabetigala Alavdikegala Kuritu Adhyayana Shikshana Soudha ISSN-2249-2437.
19. A Code Of Professional Ethics Among Secondary School Teachers Working In Rural Dimensions of Education, ISSN 2249-2437.
20. Women In-service Teachers Empowerment And Information Technology. International Journal Of Multi-disciplinary Research, ISSN 2277-9302.
21. Causes of Conflict among Secondary School Teacher, Dimensions Of Education, ISSN 2249-2437.
22. Women And Higher Education, Victorious Publishers ISBN 978-81-92474 4-4-1.
23. Effect of Family Environment On The Self Esteem Of B.Ed Students. Dimensions Of Education ISSN 2249-2437.

24. Freedom of Choice A Case Study In The Bijapur District, Dimensions Of Education, ISSN 2249-2437.
25. Proudha Shala Shikshakaralli Vaidyanika Manobhavaneya Alavadike Kuritu Adhyayana Shikshana Soudha, ISSN 2249-2429.
26. Assessing Primary School Teachers Attitude towards Teaching Profession, Dimensions Of Education, ISSN 2249-2437.
27. Proadha Shalegalalli Vigyanana Bodhaneyalli Prayogalaya Balakeya Adhyayana Shikshana Soudha, ISSN 2249-2429.
28. Integrating Information and Communication, Quality Enhancement In Distance Education, ISBN978-81-90807 8-7-6.
29. Ict in Higher Education In The Present Scenario, Recent Advances In Education Technology, ISBN 978-81-90807 8- 7-6.
30. Conflict Management among Married Working And Non-Working Women, Dimensions of Education, ISSN 2249-2437.
31. A Study of Organizational Climate And Teacher Efficacy Of Secondary Schools, Oriental Journal of Law And Social Science, ISSN 0973-7480.
32. A Study of Organizational Climate With Reference To Students Achievement Of Secondary Schools, Orient Journal Of Law And Social Science, ISSN 0973-7480.
33. Assessing Primary School teachers Attitude towards Teaching Profession, Dimensions Of Education, ISSN 2249-2437.
34. A Study on television Exposure and Academic Achievement of Secondary school Students Research journal of philosophy & Social Science sciences Page 10 to 15 P 0048-7325(e) 2454-7026 Impact Factor 6.080(SJIF)
35. Job Involvement of working women in relation to their Family Environment Research journal of Philosophy & Social Science sciences P 0048-7325(e) 2454-7026 Act Factor 6.080(SJIF)
36. A Study of creativity of High school students in relation to their conformity Behavior Journal Global Values ISSN (p) 0976-9447(e) 2454-8391Impact Factor 6.482JIF)
37. Relationship of Emotional Intelligence Mental Health and Adjustment Journal Global Values ISSN (p) 0976-9447(e) 2454-8391Impact Factor 6.482 (SJIF)

BOOKS PUBLISHED:

1. **“Organization Climate In Relation To Teacher Efficacy & Achievement of Students”** A Published in the year 2012.By Prasaranga KSAWU Vijayapura
2. Effect of Multi tasking on Primary Teacher by ANU Publications New Delhi ISBN:978-81-936088-3-8

3. Work Presser on School Teachers by ANU Publications New Delhi ISBN:978-81-936088-4-5

AWARDS:

1. **Teacher award** at National Level given by NGO Hubli on 2018.
2. **Teacher Award State level given by NGO** 2019.

(Prof. B L Lakkannvar)

Registrar

Karnataka State Rural Development and Panchayat Raj University, Gadag
Mob-9880614637 E-mail-bllakkannavar@rediffmail.com